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CLARIFICATION no. 15 
 

Procurement number OP/R/01/15 
 

Published on March 11, 2016 
 
Regarding the requests for additional clarifications of the tender document for the 
procurement no. OP/R/01/15 - Performing construction, reconstruction and renovation works 
for the second group of schools within School Modernisation Programme – Component 3, we 
submit the following answers: 
 
1. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Do the Letters of Intent need to be in EUR? 
 
ANSWER: 
Since the value of the bid is expressed in EUR, it is necessary that a bank guarantee and 
requested letters of intent are expressed in EUR. 
 
2. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Within the 2.3 Qualification data in the part: Additional requirements for participation in the 
tender procedure, under item 1. Financial and economic capacity that refers to average annual 
operating income from construction activities (works on construction, reconstruction, 
upgrading, adaptation or rehabilitation of buildings) for the last 3 (three) years (2012, 2013, 
2014) it is stated to submit qualifications forms 3.5.1 and 3.5.2 as the evidence in which data 
regarding contracts for the construction works carried out in 2012, 2013 and 2014 should be 
inserted. 
It is unclear whether the value of construction works completed in 2012 on the basis of 
contracts signed in 2011 is considered as average annual operating income for the year 2012? 
Within Clarifications No. 5 from 22.02.2016 bidder’s question, number 2 you answered that 
as general information about the experience you are accepting business income from 2015. In 
this regard, do you accept contracts that are executed during 2015 and cited as evidence of 
experience as the average annual operating income from construction activity, which is 
required under Section 1.a.? 
 
ANSWER: 
Value of construction works completed in 2012 on the basis of contracts signed in 2011 and 
the value of the works executed during 2015 will be considered as the business income. 
 
3. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Please give us schemes for the following schools in LOT 3: 
Sečanj - Slavko Rodić 
Čačak - Technical School 
Čoka - Chemical school 
Despotovac - ES Despot Stefan Viskoki 
Despotovac - ES Djura Jakšić 
Šabac - Elementary Music School 
Knić – ES Rada Šubakić 
Nova Varoš - Zivko Ljujić 
Priboj - ES Desanka Maksimović 
Šabac - Agricultural High School 
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Topola - ES Karadjordje 
Topola - ES Živko Tomić 
Užice - Bogosav Janković 
Veliko Gradište - Ivan Lola Ribar 
Žagubica - ES Jovan Šerbanović 
Barajevo - ES Knez Sima Marković 
 
ANSWER: 
Schemes of joinery and building hardware can be downloaded via link: 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B68-KUgUodgNS0Jvbjh0RGVjdmM/view?usp=sharing 
Insight into remaining technical documentation can be carried out every day from 10-14 hours 
at “JUP Istraživanje i razvoj” doo Beograd, Veljka Dugoševića br. 54, 11000 Belgrade, first 
floor, contact person: Ivana Mroz. 
 
4. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
LOT 2 - Elementary school. “Jovan Jovanović Zmaj” Zvečka - Obrenovac 
C) Construction of gym 
1. What is the thickness of the styrodur pos. VI/5 
2. What is the measurement unit and the exact amount of the pos. XIII/6 (given m2 - 
436,509.80 of existing steel structure) 
III) LANDSCAPING - greening 
Please give us seedlings specification for pos. II from 2 to 6. 
 
ANSWER: 
The thickness of styrodur on the floor of the gym is provided in the Energy efficiency study 
and it is 10.00 cm. 
For position XIII/6 see Clarification No. 14 published on March 10, 2016, Answer no. 4. 
Seedlings specification is provided in the greening project. Find it attached. 
 
5. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
LOT 2 - Primary School “Aleksa Dejović” - Sevojno 
Please provide to us drawings with exact dimensions for the pos. IX/1 in order to form the 
price for this position. 
 
ANSWER: 
Drawings are attached.  
 
6. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lot 2 - Elementary School Dimitrije Tucović, Čajetina, Zlatibor - A Ventilation - 1 SYSTEM 
P1/V1 - Position 8 - Supply and installation of auxiliary material for assembly of rectangular 
cross section channel. For this position 50% is taken from the position 8                        0.5 
Our question is: Is it a technical error and whether 50% is taken from the position 7? 
 
ANSWER: 
Yes, 50% is taken from the position 7. 
 
7. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lot 2 - Elementary School Dimitrije Tucović, Čajetina, Zlatibor - I Radiator heating - Position 
6 - Delivery and installation of manual radiator valves with dual regulation of following size 
R3/8          pcs 
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Our question is: What is the quantity? 
 
ANSWER: 
Quantity is 10 pieces. 
 
8. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lot 2 - Elementary School Aleksa Dejović, Sevojno - A.1: INSTALLATION: Position 2 - For 
the additional material needed for installation of the pipe network 50% of the positions 3 will 
be charged........0.5 
Our question is: Is it a technical error and whether 50% is taken from position 1? 
 
ANSWER: 
Yes, 50% is taken from the position 1. 
 
9. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Lot 2 - Elementary School Aleksa Dejović, Sevojno - C.1: INSTALLATION: Positions 12 - 
For the additional materials needed for the installation of the pipe network 30% of the 
positions 3 will be charged....... 0.3 
Our question is: Is it a technical error and whether 30% is taken from position 11? 
 
ANSWER: 
Yes, 30% is taken from the position 11. 
 
10. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Do all members of the consortium and subcontractors need to be solvent for a period of 1 
(one) year before the publication of the procurement notice or can this requirement can be met 
only by one member of the group? 
 
ANSWER: 
All members of the consortium and subcontractors need to be solvent for a period of 1 (one) 
year before the publication of the procurement notice. 
 
11. BIDDER’S QUESTION: 
Will Contracting Authority accept vibrating needle instead of concrete vibrator? 
 
ANSWER: 
The answer is yes. 
 
 
 

Procurement Committee 


